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May 16, 2013

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director

RE: DOCKET NG. 434 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Application for a Certificate
of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a relocated telecommunications facility at 139 North Main Street, West Hartford,
Connecticut.

During the evidentiary hearing held on April 25, 2013 for the above-referenced matter, the Connecticut
Siting Council (Council) requested the following additional information be submitted by New Cingular
Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) as late-filed exhibits:

I. Cumulative power density calculation
2. AT&T’s estimated on load the proposed emergency generator
3. Proposed facility antenna elevation relative to existing Gallaudet Hall facility

AT&T submitted the late-filed exhibits on May 8, 2013, Parties or intervenors who would like to cross-
examine AT&T on the late filed exhibits, or any participant who would like to submit additional pre-filed
testimony or exhibits are requested to notify the Council and other participants in writing of such an intent
to cross-examine or submit additional pre-filed testimony or exhibits on or before May 23, 2013.

Please contact Melanie Bachman at 860-827-2951 if vou require any further information regarding the
Council’s procedure.
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